50 Bald Eagle Drive
Marco Island, Florida 34145
(239) 389-5000

August 20, 2025

Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc
6681 Southpoint Parkway
Jacksonville, FL 32216

Re: 1 Extension of the Contract #2022-003 —Annual Agreement for Surface Water Quality
Testing Services

Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc. contract #2022-003 for Annual Agreement for Surface Water Quality
Testing Services is up for renewal for an additional 3-year term. If you agree to this renewal, please sign below. If you do
not wish to renew, please provide an explanation for your decision.

The City of Marco Island is looking forward to the continuation of our relationship with your firm.

X Yes, please renew this contract.

7 Attached are the new billing rates for the period January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2028.
O Please use the existing rates until December 31, 2028.

O No, we do not wish to renew. Please provide an explanation.
Charbee Fo 08 ;22 ;2025
Signature v Date
Charles Ged President
Name Title

Renewal is contingent upon the mutual agreement to any new rates.

Sincerely,

Tara Reacerackte

Tara Kosieracki
Administrative/Project Coordinator
City of Marco Island

Tel. 239-389-3992
TKosieracki@cityofmarcoisland.com
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